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DATE: July 13, 2010 §f£ =
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk %_2 O
. . X
FROM: Jenmifer Crawford, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counse@/ ~
RE: Docket No. 971622-SU — In re: Initiation of show cause proceedings against

Landmark Enterprises, Inc. in Highlands County for violation of Rule 25-30.110(3),

F.A.C.. Records and Reports: Annual Reports, and Rule 25-30.120, Repulato
Assessment Fees;

Docket No. 080236-SU — In re: Notice of abandonment of wastewater system in
Highlands County by Landmark Uttlities, Inc.; and

Docket No. 090471-SU — In re: Application for transfer of wastewater facilities to
Cit¥ of Sebring bz Landmark Utilities, Inc.

Order No. PSC-10-0197-FOF-SU, issued March 30, 2010, in the above-referenced
dockets acknowledged the abandonment of Landmark Utilities, Inc. and the transfer of the utility
to the City of Sebring. The order further stated that “upon referral of the unpaid regulatory
assessment fees, penalties, and interest to the Department of Financial Services regarding

authority to write off the account as uncollectible, these dockets shall be closed
administratively.”

By memo dated June 11, 2010, the unpaid t fees, penalties, and
interest were referred to the Department of Finaficial Services for authority to write off the
account as uncollectible. Therefore, these three dockets should be closed.
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